

CURRICULUM VITAE – BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

| | | |
|------------------------------------|--|---|
| NAME Filip LARDON | POSITION / TITLE <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Full professor (gewoon hoogleraar) Department head Center for Oncological Research (CORE) Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences University of Antwerp• Vice-rector Chair of the Academic Council for Service to Society University of Antwerp |  |
| DATE OF BIRTH 22/09/1966 | | |

Contact

Prof. Dr. Filip Lardon

Rector's Office:

University of Antwerp, Campus Middelheim – Middelheimlaan 1, 2020 Antwerp
secretariat: Mrs Viv Lefeber ph.: (+32)(0)3 265 3124 / ph. direct: (+32)(0)3 265 3007

Center for Oncological Research (CORE):

University of Antwerp, Campus Drie Eiken – Universiteitsplein 1, 2610 Wilrijk, Belgium
ph.: (+32)(0)3 265 2547 / ph. UZA: (+32)(0)3 821 3680, website CORE: <http://www.uantwerp.be/core>

e-mail: filip.lardon@uantwerpen.be – website: <http://www.uantwerpen.be/filip-lardon>

Biographical sketch

Filip Lardon studied biology/physiology at the University of Hasselt (1985-1987) and the University of Antwerp (1987-1989). In 1995, he obtained a PhD degree (Medical Sciences) at the Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences, University of Antwerp.

In 1998, he was appointed as associate professor at the department of Oncology at the University of Antwerp. In 2012, he became full professor at the Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences and head of the Center for Oncological Research of the University of Antwerp.

He is author or coauthor of more than 130 international peer reviewed scientific publications, promotor or copromotor of more than 30 different research projects and author of 5 books.

From October 2016, he is vice-rector of the University of Antwerp and chair of the Academic Council for Service to Society.

Filip Lardon studeerde biologie/fysiologie aan de Universiteit Hasselt (1985-1987) en de Universiteit Antwerpen (1987-1989). In 1995 behaalde hij de titel van Doctor in de Medische Wetenschappen aan de Faculteit Geneeskunde en Medische Wetenschappen van de Universiteit Antwerpen.

In 1998 werd hij aangesteld als docent aan de onderzoeksgroep Oncologie van de Universiteit Antwerpen. In 2012 werd hij gewoon hoogleraar aan de Faculteit Geneeskunde en Medische Wetenschappen en diensthoofd van het Centrum voor Oncologisch Onderzoek.

Hij is auteur of coauteur van meer dan 130 internationale peer reviewed wetenschappelijke publicaties, promotor of copromotor van meer dan 30 verschillende onderzoeksprojecten en auteur van 5 boeken.

Sinds oktober 2016 is hij vicerector van de Universiteit Antwerpen en voorzitter van de Raad Dienstverlening.

A. Education

| <u>INSTITUTION</u> | <u>DEGREE</u> | <u>YEAR</u> | <u>FIELD OF STUDY</u> |
|-----------------------|----------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| University of Hasselt | bachelor - BSc | 1987 | Biology |
| University of Antwerp | master - MSc | 1989 | Biology - Physiology |
| University of Antwerp | master - MSc | 1989 | Certificate Higher Sec. Education |
| University of Antwerp | doctor - PhD | 1995 | Medicine - Medical Sciences |

B. Positions

Professional experience/positions

- 1990-1995: PhD student, Laboratory of Experimental Hematology, University of Antwerp
- 1995-1997: Postdoctoral researcher, Laboratory of Experimental Hematology, University of Antwerp
- 1998-present: ZAP Full professor (gewoon hoogleraar) 100%, University of Antwerp
Head of the Center for Oncological Research, Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences
- 1.10.2016: Vice-rector University of Antwerp / Chair of the Academic Council for Service to Society
(Vicerector / Voorzitter Raad Dienstverlening)

Promotor PhD theses

- 2004: Bea Pauwels, PhD Medical Sciences, "Preclinical studies on promising combinations of radiochemotherapy and cytoprotective agents. The role of gemcitabine and amifostine."
- 2009: Cindy Simoens, PhD Medical Sciences, "*In vitro* studies on the interaction between new cytostatic agent and radiotherapy. The radiosensitising effect of vinflunine"
- 2010: Vanessa Deschoolmeester, PhD Medical Sciences, "Colorectal cancer: biological factor as prognostic markers for targeted adjuvant therapy"
- 2010: An Wouters, PhD Medical Sciences, "*In vitro* interaction between chemotherapy and radiation under normoxic versus hypoxic conditions."
- 2014: Ridha Limame, PhD Medical Sciences, "Signatures of breast cancer progression: identification of Krüppel-like factor 9 as a suppressor of invasive growth"
- 2014: Carolien Boeckx, PhD Medical Sciences, "Biomarkers for an effective and cost-effective use of anti-EGFR biotherapeutics for the treatment of head and neck cancers"
- 2015: Leen Sas, PhD Medical Sciences, "Resistance mechanisms to endocrine therapy in patients with estrogen receptor-positive breast cancer"
- 2016: Christophe Deben, PhD Medical Sciences, "Targeting the p53 pathway in non-small cell lung cancer"
- 5 ongoing PhD-theses

Memberships and honours

- American Association for Cancer Research - Active member (elect)
- Belgian Association for Cancer Research - Board member
- Belgian Journal of Medical Oncology - Founding member editorial board

- First prize Service provision - University of Antwerp, 2010
- First prize Science communication - University of Antwerp, 2016

C. Teaching assignments

University of Antwerp – Universiteit Antwerpen

titularis "Algemene en Experimentele Oncologie", 3e Ba Biomedische Wetenschappen

coordinator "Celbiologie", 1e Ba Geneeskunde

titularis "Celbiologie partim Fysiologie", 1e Ba Geneeskunde

titularis "Studium generale", 3e Ba Biomedische Wetenschappen

titularis "Algemene fysiologie", 1e Ba REVAKI

D. Publications and projects

Author / coauthor of > 130 international peer reviewed full papers

H-Index: 27

Total cumulated impact factor: 377,79

Total number of citations: 2095

Sum of the Times Cited: 2104

Citing Articles: 1857

Average Citations per Item: 16.06

Source of the bibliometric indicators: Web of Science / Google Scholar, 01-2016

Full list of publications on <https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/staff/filip-lardon/publications/>

Promotor / copromotor of > 30 different research projects

Full list of projects on <https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/staff/filip-lardon/research/>

Author of books

- *Een duidelijke kijk op kanker. Als een cel in het lichaam ontspoord ...* – Filip Lardon - Uitgeverij De Boeck, Antwerpen, 2011 - 175 p.- ISBN 978 90 341 9440 4
- *Kanker biomedisch bekeken* - Bracke Marc, Lardon Filip, Vandenberghe Peter, Vanderkerken Karin - Uitgeverij De Boeck, Antwerpen, 2011 - 374 p.- ISBN 978 90 341 9365 0 - D/2011/0034/260 - NUR 871, 954
- *Comprendre le cancer. Quand une cellule déraille* - Filip Lardon - Editions MARDAGA, Bruxelles, 2014 - 192 p. - ISBN 978-2-8047-1095-6
- *Een teer onderwerp ... voor nicotiëners* – Filip Lardon - Standaard Uitgeverij Professional, Antwerpen, 2015 - ISBN 978 90 341 1564 5 - D/2015/0074/016 - NUR 100
- *Kanker, inzichten en vooruitzichten* – Filip Lardon - Uitgeverij De Boeck, Antwerpen, 2016 - ISBN 13: 9789045558417
- *Naar een wereld zonder kanker? Hoe wetenschap de ziekte overwint.* – Filip Lardon – Uitgeverij Manteau, 2017